## CSA 128 03/05/24

Attending: Carl Kasimatis, Steve Babbitt, Tina Carlson, Bob Eble, Braulio Sanabria, Rolland Slade, Sean Hill, Aaron Escobedo, Kevin Romero, Josh Chavez, Kevin Payton, and Jakalya Daniels

Absent: N/A

Guests: Chris Pierce SVCA, Jason Hemmens and RTM 360 (Recreation and Tourism Management) class from SDSU

- I. Meeting was called to order at 6:36pm by Chair Rolland Slade
- II. Public Comment

Chris P. Community Advisory for Sweetwater Loop trail 3/26/24 5pm National City 3310 Bancroft – Flood donation drop offs.

- III. Minutes of prior meeting 11/7/23 M: Steve B S: Braulio S. Approved All
- IV. Park and Recreation Staff reports:
  - a. Sean:
    - i. \$1,190,461 is in the CSA fund, budget was handed out.
    - ii. Getting new infield soil for Sweetwater Lane
    - iii. Lamar: under construction for landscaping and fencing, irrigation for more trees.
    - iv. Calavo Park: All reviews have been completed, going to bid March 8th.
    - v. Lakeview Staging Area project has been paused.

## b. Kevin R.:

- i. Continue with all programs.
- ii. Sheriff's Dept held a celebration for the end of the Spanish seminar.
- iii. Coffee with the Sheriff partnered with the SV Chamber of Commerce.
- iv. Dec 15<sup>th</sup> Snow event, we had over 200 in attendance.
- v. January has been busy with reservations.
- vi. February Love Your Heart event 2/21 will also have blood pressure testing.
- vii. There will be voting at the center for 10 days.

## c. Josh:

- i. Current classes: Zumba, Urban Sol, Sign Language, tabletop game club.
- ii. Senior trips are still going on, had to cancel the Dec & Jan trips due to weather.
- iii. Held crafts for kids with several participants.
- iv. Winter camps brought us 21 kids.
- v. New Music discovery program will be starting later this month.
- vi. HHSA Community Garden at the center.
- vii. Spring Camp will be at the end of March/first of April.

## d. Aaron:

- i. Tree planting project with BOS Chairwoman Nora Vargas 5000<sup>th</sup> tree.
- ii. SWL, Goodland, Ildica park tree planting
- iii. Tree removal due to storm damage in all parks

- iv. Lamar & Bancroft Parks herbicide treatment
- v. Installation of Aunt Flo dispensers in all restrooms.
- e. Kevin P.
  - i. Open Gym continues M-F 330 6 pm.
  - ii. 730 11 Volleyball 100 participants
  - iii. Lucha Libre wrestling tournament to be held at the gym
- f. Jakayla D.
  - i. December ring n run activity included 3 families and 8 different kids.
  - ii. January, we received new blinds at the center, new tv, and computers.
  - iii. February is Black History Month, will include themed activities for kids.
  - iv. March will be Spring Break and we will have several activities.
- V. PLDO No major updates
- VI. Old Business Fence at Bancroft Park/Bancroft Ranch House Tina requested if the fence can be raised due to people jumping the fence and traversing both properties. Sean will investigate this for us.
- VII. New Business: NONE
- VIII. Announcements:

Spring Valley Day will be 4/27/2024, please join the Spring Valley Chamber & Spring Valley Community Alliance celebrating Spring Valley.

SEEDS event with SV Chamber & SDYS at Spring Valley East Community Campus 3/14/2024 5 to 7 pm.

IX. Adjournment at 7:26pm M: Bob E. S: Carl K. All in Favor.